
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS 
 
III. OPENING PRAYER 

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
 

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to 
reasonable requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the 
meeting.  Any person intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the 
meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

 
VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 

• October 21, 2024, Regular Meeting 
• November 4, 2024, Regular Meeting 
• November 18, 2024, Regular Meeting 
• November 18, 2024, Informal Meeting 

  
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
 

11468 – A Communication from the Mayor Requesting an Update to the Council 
Regarding the Community Development and Planning Department. 

   
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

11469 – A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council – To add a Committee on 
Economic and Community Development to Rule 13 as well as to Amend the 
Order of Business in Rule 15. 

COUNCILLORS AT LARGE 
Calvin D. Brooks 
Craig R. Cormier 

Brad E. Heglin 
Elizabeth J. Kazinskas 

Judy A. Mack 

 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
George C. Tyros 

 

City of Gardner Massachusetts 
~~~~~~~ 

CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 
of 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2025 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

7:30 P.M. 
 

WARD COUNCILLORS 
1 – David R. Thibault-Muñoz 
2 – Dana M. Heath 
3 – Paul G. Tassone 
4 – Karen G. Hardern 
5 – Aleksander H. Dernalowicz, Esq. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

11470 – A Communication Regarding the Fire Chief’s Appointment of New Firefighters: 
• James Angelopoulos 
• John Hulette 
• Matthew Addonizio 

 
X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES  
 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE 

11458 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Appointment of the Review 
Committee for the Request for Proposals for Grant Writing and Lobbying 
Services. 

 
11459 –A Communication from the Mayor regarding the awarding of a contract for up to 

5-years for Grant Writing Services to Keller Partners Company. 
 
11460 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Execution of the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement between the City and the Teamsters, Local 170- 
Inspectors Union. 

 
11461 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the FY2026 Budget. 

 
11462 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Receipt of Prison Mitigation 

Funds from the Commonwealth for FY2025. 
 
11463 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Snow and Ice Expense 

Account as of January 7, 2025. 
 
11464 – An Order Authorizing the Creation of a new Human Resources Manager 

Position for the City’s Human Resources Department. 
 
11465 – A Measure Accepting a Donation of Land from the Gardner School Committee 

for Elm Street Resurfacing and Repaving as part of the Safe Routes to School 
Project. 

 
XI.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
  
Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all 
items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City Hall, on 
Monday evening, October 21, 2024.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Elizabeth Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 
City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Ten (10) Councillors were present including 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad 
Heglin (via phone conference), Elizabeth Kazinskas, Paul Tassone (via phone conference), David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros. Councillor Judy Mack was absent. 
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
President Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a 
meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable requirements of the 
chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the 
conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such recordings shall notify the Chair 
forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 
38 Section 20. 
 

READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 
 

On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to waive the reading and accept the MINUTES of June 3, 2024, 
Regular Meeting and June 17, 2024, Regular Meeting. 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

#11326 
President Elizabeth Kazinskas opened the Public Hearing on a A Petition by National Grid, Elm 
Street and Cross Street -relocate pole 1SO pole approximately 15 feet. 
 
Councillor Calvin Brooks recused himself from the public hearing because he is an abutter to the 
petition. 
 
The President called for persons wishing to testify in favor of the Petition. 
 
Colton Marshall of National Grid spoke in favor. He informed the Council that they were widening 
the road and that the pole needed to be relocated. 
 
The President thrice called for persons wishing to testify in opposition. There being none, 
President Kazinskas closed the hearing at 7:36 PM. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDERS 

 
#11404   
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the order: 
 
AN ORDER TO RAISE AND APPROPRIATE A SUM OF MONEY FOR THE DEBT SERVICE 
DEPARTMENT FOR OPERATING EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
JULY 1, 2024 TO JUNE 30, 2025. 
 
ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner for the Fiscal Year 
beginning July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 sums as designated below for the expenditures of the Debt 
Service department, Operating Expenditure budget, in the amount of ONE HUNDRED, FIFTY-SEVEN 
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY-ONE DOLLARS 00/100 ($157,951.00): 
 
Debt Service Dept      Principal-Inside Debt Expense        $ 157,951.00 
 
#11405 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the order: 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF PRIOR YEAR OPERATING EXPENDITURE 
 
ORDERED:  To authorize payment of prior year MAYOR UNCLASSIFIED operating expenditure 
account for prior year, as follows: 
 
FY2024   ENERGY & UTILITIES WSB         $16,577.21 
 
FY2023   ENERGY & UTILITIES WSB         $49.65 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
#11406 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Requesting the 
Scheduling of the FY2025 Tax Classification Hearing to Determine and Set the Residential Factor for 
Real Estate Taxation. 
 
#11407 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Finance Committee for further study and report, A Measure 
Authorizing a Five (5) Year Contract for School Transportation Services. 
 
#11408 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Finance Committee for further study and report, An Order 
Accepting the Provisions of Section 5N of Chapter 59 of the General Laws, to Establish a Veteran 
Property Tax Work-Off Program. 
 
#11409 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Finance Committee for further study and report, A 
Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of FY2024 Free Cash. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11410 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Finance Committee for further study and report, A 
Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of FY2024 Enterprise Fund Retained 
Earnings. 
 
#11411 
On a motion made by Councillor Calvin Brooks and seconded by Councillor Craig Cormier, it was 
voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Updated 
Final Budget and Assessment for the Monty Tech School District. 
 
#11412 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Craig Cormier, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the 
Demolition of 73 Stuart Street. 
 
#11413 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding 
Demographic of Gardner Public Schools Population. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
#11414 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it was voted, 
ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Appointments Committee for further study and report, A 
Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Paul Gaj, to the position of Historical Commission 
Member, for a term expiring October 16, 2027. 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDINANCES 

 
#11415 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, it was 
voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Safety Committee, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the 
City of Gardner, Chapter 477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 
 
#11416 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, it was 
voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Safety Committee, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the 
City of Gardner, Chapter 477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 
 

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

#11417 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to refer to the Service Committee and schedule a public hearing 
on, A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To install underground facilities. Install 1 Pad-
mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in the parking lot off Main Street and Pleasant Street, 
Gardner, MA. 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11289 
An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled, “Administrative 
Legislation”. 
 
Councillor Alek Dernalowicz requested for MORE TIME. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11402 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, 
it was voted, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to grant, An Order Authorizing the City to Enter into a 5-year 
Contract for Grant Writing and Government Outreach Services. 
 

AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD 
GRANT WRITING & GOVERNMENT OUTREACH SERVICES 

 
VOTED:    To authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years for Grant 
Writing and Government Outreach Services, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, 
Chapter 30B, section 12 and under the terms outlined in the Purchasing Agent's October 2, 2024, 
Memorandum. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
#11204 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, it was 
voted, ten (0) yeas, (10) nays, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to send An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner 
Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on Certain 
Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm Street to Lawrance Street, to first printing. The motion was defeated. 
The ordinance did not pass. 
 
Councillor David Thibault-Muñoz informed the Council the reason he voted “no” because of a public 
forum they had a few weeks ago. There were no residents who spoke in favor of the ordinance. He 
spoke with a few residents about the ordinance and most of them were neutral, some were against it 
and a few were in favor. When he spoke with the Chief and Deputy Chief, they didn’t have any 
concerns with the ability of emergency vehicles being able to get through. 
 
Councillor Craig Cormier mentioned that they had a trial and feedback on the traffic pattern change. 
Most residents that reached out were against the ordinance. He stated that he was not in favor of this 
item. 
 

SERVICE COMMITTEE 
 

#11326 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
it was voted, nine (9) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Craig Cormier, Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and 
George Tyros grant, A Petition by National Grid, Elm Street and Cross Street – relocate pole 1 SO pole 
approximately 15 feet. Councillor Calvin Brooks recused himself due to a conflict of interest. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

 
#11385 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
it was voted, (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-
Muñoz and George Tyros grant, A Measure to Grant National Grid an Easement to Install a Transformer 
at 95 Pleasant Street. 

CLOSING PRAYER 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councillor Dana Heath and seconded by Councillor Criag Cormier, the meeting 
adjourned at 8:25pm. 
 
10 yeas, the motion passes. 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City Hall, on 
Monday evening, November 4, 2024.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Elizabeth Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 
City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Ten (10) Councillors were present including 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth 
Kazinskas, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros. Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz was absent. 
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
President Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a 
meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable requirements of the 
chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the 
conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such recordings shall notify the Chair 
forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 
38 Section 20. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

#11417 
President Elizabeth Kazinskas opened the Public Hearing on – A Petition by National Grid. City 
Hall Ave – To install underground facilities. Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in 
the parking lot off Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA 
 
The President called for persons wishing to testify in favor of the Petition. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Mayor Michael Nicolson spoke in favor. He said it would benefit 3 businesses in the downtown area. 
 
The President thrice called for persons wishing to testify in opposition. There being none, 
President Kazinskas closed the hearing at 7:35 PM. 
 
#11418 
President Elizabeth Kazinskas opened the Public Hearing on, A Measure to Adopt a Factor 
for Real Estate and Personal Property Taxation for Fiscal Year 2025. 
 
Mayor Nicholson spoke in favor of the measure and presented a presentation attached. 
 
The President thrice called for persons wishing to testify in opposition. There being none, 
President Kazinskas closed the hearing at 8:05 PM. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
#11419  
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted to 
refer to the Finance Committee, A Measure Authorizing the City to Enter Into a Contract for Up to 
Five (5) Years for Police Department Body Camera Cloud Storage, for further study and report. 
  
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11420 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted to 
refer to the Finance Committee, A Measure Declaring Surplus for the Purpose of Disposal of Land and 
Buildings at 73 Stuart Street, for further study and report. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11421 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted to 
place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding Medex Health Insurance Rates for Retirees. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDINANCES 

 
#11422 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it was voted 
to refer to the Safety Committee, An Ordinance to Amend the Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of 
Gardner, thereof entitled, “Vehicles and Traffic.” 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

#11423 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it was voted to 
refer to the Committee of the Whole and schedule an informal meeting on, A Proposal Relative to the 
Rules of the City Council (Submitted by Council President Kazinskas). 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11289 
An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled, “Administrative 
Legislation”. 
 
Councillor Judy Mack requested for MORE TIME. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11407 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted to 
grant, A Measure Authorizing a Five (5) Year Contract for School Transportation Services. 
 
AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD SCHOOL TRANSPORATION SERVICES 
 
Voted:     To Authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years for School 
Transportation Services, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30B, 
Section 12 and under the terms outlined in the Purchasing Agent's October 15, 2024, Memorandum. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11408 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Paul Tassone, it was 
voted to adopt, An Order Accepting the Provisions of Section 5N of Chapter 59 of the General 
Laws, to Establish a Veteran Property Tax Work-Off Program. 
 
AN ORDER ACCEPTING THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION SN OF CHAPTER 59 OF THE 
GENERAL LAWS OF THE COMMONWEALTH TO ESTABLISH A PROPERTY TAX 
WORK-OFF PROGRAM FOR VETERANS 
 
VOTED: To accept the provisions of Section SN of Chapter 59 of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth, empowering the City of Gardner to create and implement a property tax 
work-off program for Veterans domiciled in Gardner, and to set the limit of the reduction in 
property tax liability for those participating at one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per fiscal year. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11409 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it 
was voted to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of 
FY2024 Free Cash. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11410 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Paul Tassone, it was 
voted to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of 
FY2024 Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings. 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 
#11414 
Councillor George Tyros requested more time on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment 
of Paul Gaj, to the position of Historical Commission Member, for a term expiring October 16, 2027. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
#11415 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted to send to first printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, 
Chapter 477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11416 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, 
it was voted to send to first printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of 
Gardner, Chapter 477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 
 
10 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SERVICE COMMITTEE 

 
 

#11385 
On a motion made by Councillor Paul Tassone and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted, 
to remove from the calendar, A Measure to Grant National Grid an Easement to Install a Transformer 
at 95 Pleasant Street. 
 
#11417 
Councillor Paul Tassone requested more time on, A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To 
install underground facilities. Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in the parking lot 
off Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

#11418 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted 
to adopt, A Measure to Adopt a Factor for Real Estate and Personal Property Taxation for Fiscal Year 
2025. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 4, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Determination of Residential Factor of One for Real Estate Taxation for the Fiscal Year, Beginning July 
1, 2024, and Ending June 30, 2025. 
 
VOTED:  That the residential factor for real estate taxation be set at one (1) for the Fiscal Year 
beginning on July 1, 2024, and ending on June 30, 2025. 
 
10 yeas, the motion passes. 
 

CLOSING PRAYER 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councillor Calvin Brooks and seconded by Councillor Paul Tassone, the meeting 
adjourned at 8:24pm. 
 
10 yeas, the motion passes. 
 
 



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



11418



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City Hall, on 
Monday evening, November 18, 2024.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Elizabeth Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 
City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Eleven (11) Councillors were present including 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad 
Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros.  
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
President Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a 
meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable requirements of the 
chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the 
conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such recordings shall notify the Chair 
forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 
38 Section 20. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
#11431 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted to place on file, A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of the FY2025 
Tax Rate, Tax Levy, and Tax Recapitulation. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDERS 

 
#11424 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRJATING FROM FREE CASH TO STABILIZATION. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of One Hundred Thirty-One 
Thousand Eight Hundred Nine Dollars and No Cents ($131,809.00) from Free Cash to Stabilization. 
 
#11425 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC  
WORKS DEPT. - ROAD RESURFACING EXPENSE ACCOUNT. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Two Hundred Sixty-Three 
Thousand Six Hundred Seventeen Dollars and No Cents ($263,617.00) from Free Cash to Department 
of Public Works Dept. - Road Resurfacing Expense Account. 
 
#11426 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE OTHER POST- EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS LIABILITY TRUST FUND. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Twenty-Six Thousand Three 
Hundred Sixty-Two Dollars and No Cents ($26,362.00) from Free Cash to the Other Post-Employment 
Benefits Liability Trust Fund. 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11427 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO LANDFILL CLOSURE EXPENDITURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($75,000.00) from Free Cash to Landfill Closure Expenditures. 
 
#11428 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO LANDFILL CLOSURE EXPENDITURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($75,000.00) from Free Cash to Landfill Closure Expenditures. 
 
#11429 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adopt the following order: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
DEPARTMENT. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($95,000.00) from Free Cash to the Information Technology Equipment Expense Account. 
 
#11430 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it was voted 
on call of the roll, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig 
Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, 
David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros; Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz abstained; to adopt the 
following order: 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
DEPARTMENT. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($95,000.00) from Free Cash to the Information Technology Equipment Expense Account. 
 
#11433 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to remove from the calendar, An Order 
Appropriating $45,000.00 from Free Cash to Elections Salary and Labor. 
 

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

#11432 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was to place on file, A Ruling from the Attorney General Relative to an Open Meeting Law 
Complaint filed by the following:  

(a) Kimberly Blake 
(b) Paul DeMeo 
(c) Ernestina Duda 
(d) Darlene Halfrey 
(e) David Hillman 
(f) Mary Marsh 
(g) Janna McPherson 
(h) Eleanor Gamarsh 
(i) Laurie Meagher 
(j) Debra Moore Alie 
(k) Stephanie Orlow 
(l) Laureen Peabody 
(m) Judith Tysinger 

 
11 yeas, motion passes. 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11419  
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted grant, A Measure Authorizing the City to Enter Into a Contract for Up to 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Five (5) Years for Police Department Body Camera Cloud Storage, for further study and 
report. 
  
AUTHORIZING FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT PERIOD POLICE BODY CAM STORAGE 
 
VOTED:   To authorize the City to enter into a contract not to exceed five (5) years for Police 
body cam storage, pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30B, 
section 12 and under the terms outlined in the Purchasing Agent's Memorandum. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11420 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy Mack, it 
was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, 
Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to grant, A Measure Declaring Surplus for the 
Purpose of Disposal of Land and Buildings at 73 Stuart Street. 
 
DECLARING SURPLUS FOR PURPOSE OF DISPOSAL OF LAND AND BUILDINGS AT 73 STUART 
STREET 
 
VOTED:    To declare surplus for the purpose of disposal, in accordance with prevailing General Laws, 
all land and buildings at 73 Stuart Street, further identified on the City of Gardner Assessor's Map as 
M32-00024-00006, to establish as a minimum amount of $77,400 to be paid for any conveyance of said 
property, and to authorize the Mayor to convey said land, or part thereof, for such amount or a larger 
amount, and upon such other terms as the mayor shall consider proper in accordance with this Vote. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
#11415 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, it was 
voted to send to second and final printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, 
Chapter 477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11416 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it was voted 
to send to second and final printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 
477, thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11422 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it was voted 
to send to first printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, 
thereof entitled, “Vehicles and Traffic.” 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SERVICE COMMITTEE 

 
 
#11417 
Councillor Paul Tassone requested more time on, A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To 
install underground facilities. Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in the parking lot 
off Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 
#11414 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it was voted 
to confirm the Mayor’s appointment, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Paul Gaj, 
to the position of Historical Commission Member, for a term expiring October 16, 2027. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

 
#11289 
An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled, “Administrative 
Legislation”. 
 
Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz requested for MORE TIME. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11423 
Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz requested more time on, A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the 
City Council (Submitted by Council President Kazinskas). 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
 

CLOSING PRAYER 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councillor Paul Tassone and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, the meeting 
adjourned at 8:11 pm. 
 
11 yeas, the motion passes. 
 
 



 
INFORMAL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Informal Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City 
Hall, on Monday evening, November 18, 2024. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Elizabeth Kazinskas called the meeting to order at 6:00 o’clock p.m.  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Nine (9) Councillors present were present 
including President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, 
Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, David Thibault-Muñoz 
and George Tyros. Councillors Judy Mack and Paul Tassone were absent 
 
Also present Mayor Michael Nicholson. 
 
11289 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled 
“Administrative Legislation.”  
Mayor Michael Nicholson spoke in favor of the ordinance amendment: 

• The submitted proposal is version 8 and there have been a few updates. 
• Mentioned that there were several ordinances that weren’t in line with state laws. 
• Removed some ordinances that were obsolete. 
• Cleaned up many ordinances with personnel related to benefits and union positions. 
• Removed positions that no longer exist. 
• Everything is streamlined, easier to find and in alphabetical order versus ordinance 

number order. 
• There will be another phase of ordinance coming up for traffic ordinances. There are 

several ordinances to clean up regarding vehicles and traffic, abandoned vehicles, 
wrecked vehicles, vehicles in second hand, parking, and parking meters. All separate 
sections of the city code and several items that contradict each other. 

 
Councillor Calvin Brooks noticed some clerical errors that need to be corrected. He would also 
like to see if the number of appointees for boards or commissions be a set number versus “up 
to” number of members.  
 
The Council agreed that there should be more time to review the ordinance should there be 
any further changes or revisions before taking any action or vote. 

 



 
INFORMAL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 18, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

11423 – A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council (Submitted by Council President 
Kazinskas) 
President Kazinskas submitted a presentation to the Council, attached. 
 
 

The Informal Meeting concluded at 7:29 p.m. 
 
Accepted by the City Council:   
 



Proposed City Council Rule Changes

Council President

Elizabeth Kazinskas



Overview

Updates & Goals

● Recognizing that women serve on the Council and as 

Council President

● Rule updates in regards to the Open Meeting Law

● Increased transparency and clear process

2



Council Presidency Changes

● Removing the provision that the Council 

President is automatically Finance Committee 

Chair

● Allowing the Council President to appoint a 

special liaison

3



Increased Transparency on Voting

Current Rules for Roll Call 

Votes

● If required by law or 

ordinance 

● By request of ⅔ of the 

Council present

Proposed Rule for Roll 

Call Votes

● If required by law or 

ordinance 

● By request of any 

Councillor present

4



Increased Transparency on the Agenda

Current Rule for the Agenda - Rule 13

● All items, complaints, applications, or 

referrals must be made in writing to 

the proper committee so that the 

committee may present the matter to 

the proper authority for action.  This 

rule is made with the intention of 

reducing the calendar, if satisfactory 

results are not obtained through 

committee referrals, the matters may 

be listed on the calendar.  

Proposed Rule for the Agenda

● All items, complaints, applications, or 
referrals shall be made in writing to the Clerk.  
The Clerk in consultation with the President 
shall assign the matter to the proper 
Committee for study, report, and other action 
as determined by the Committee.  No matter 
referred to a Committee may be taken up by 
the Council during a regular meeting absent a 
report of the Committee to which the item 
has been referred.  An item may not appear 
on the Council Calendar without first being 
referred to a Committee unless such request 
is made in writing to the Clerk, and the Clerk 
attains the assent of the Council President 
and the Chair of the Committee to which the 
matter would have otherwise been referred.  

5



Increased Transparency on Amendments

Current Rules for Amendments

● Amendments are in order at 

any time

● If requested, amendments 

must be submitted in writing

Proposed Rule for Amendments

● Amendments may be offered to all questions 

and motions before the Council and shall be 

in order until the vote to which the 

amendment is offered is called.  A Councillor 

offering an amendment is exempt from Rule 

5 floor access limitations and permission 

requirements.  A Councillor in receipt of a 

newly offered amendment may request a 10 

minute recess at any time prior to the vote 

being called on the question or motion to 

which the amendment is offered, and the 

President shall call the requested recess prior 

to the vote being called.  

6



Increased Transparency on Council Rules

Current Rules for Council Rules

● Any rule may be altered, amended or 

repealed by the affirmative vote of 

two-thirds of the members of the 

Council and not otherwise.  

● Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the 

authority governing the conduct of 

business at all Council meetings, 

except as otherwise indicated in 

these rules.

Proposed Rule for Council Rules

● A rule may be suspended for a defined portion or entirety 
of a single meeting by majority vote of the Council on the 
motion of a Councillor.  Motions to suspend a rule shall 
be prevailing, do not need a second, shall go into effect 
be there no objection, and in the event of an objection 
shall immediately be subject to a vote without 
discussion.  

● These rules shall be in force for the duration of the 
session unless suspended.  A rule may be amended by a 
two-thirds vote of the Council after the proposed 
amendment has appeared on the Council agenda for two 
consecutive regular meetings.  Any accepted 
amendment shall go into force at the next regular 
meeting following an affirmative vote unless otherwise 
determined by unanimous vote of the Council.

● Robert’s Rules of Order shall be the authority governing 
the conduct of business at all Council meetings, except 
as otherwise indicated in these rules.

7



Current Rules Proposed to be Removed

● Rule 3:  Every member present when 

he is not excluded by interest, shall 

vote upon questions presented, 

unless the Council by vote excuses 

him; application to be excused on any 

questions must be made before the 

Council is divided, or before any vote 

is taken and shall be decided without 

debate.  No member shall leave 

without permission if his presence is 

necessary to make a quorum.

● Rule 8:  Any member may call for a 

division of the question, and such 

division shall be made when the 

same shall be admitted by the 

Council.

8



Current Rules Proposed to be Removed

● Rule 15:  All matters of every description to be 
presented to the regular meeting of the City 
Council shall be filed with the Clerk of the Council 
no later than twelve o'clock noon on Thursday 
preceding the meeting, and the City Clerk shall 
prepare a calendar of matters for consideration, a 
list of papers laying on the table, and such other 
matters as he may deem necessary, and shall 
cause the same to be printed and distributed 
among the members of the Council prior to each 
regular meeting; the Council may by a vote of at 
least two-thirds of its members, admit any matter 
for consideration at any meeting, but that no such 
matter shall be finally disposed of at the meeting 
except by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all the 
Council, and then only as provided by Section 28 
of the City Charter.  No money order will be 
considered under new business unless it is an 
emergency.

● Rule 16:  At a special meeting of the Council, 

no business shall be taken up which is not 

mentioned in the call of that meeting, 

provided, however, that any matter not so 

mentioned in the call of the meeting may be 

taken up if at least two-thirds of all members 

of the Council vote affirmatively in favor of 

admitting the matter for consideration at that 

special meeting and that no such matter shall 

be finally disposed of at the meeting except 

by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all 

members of the Council, and then only as 

provided by Section 28 of the City Charter.

9



Other Minor Changes

Rule 1 adds an additional requirement that the annual 

schedule of regular Council meetings be published at the 

beginning of the year.

Proposed Rule 19 sets the Council Rules as the Rules for 

Standing and Special Committees.  

10



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 16, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: Request to Address Council Regarding Community Development and Planning Dept. 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

I am hereby requesting space on the agenda at an upcoming meeting of the City Council to 

discuss matters of the structure of the Community Development and Planning Department. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11468



From: George Tyros
To: Alek Dernalowicz; Titi Siriphan
Subject: Re: Committee - January 15, 2025 Recap
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 8:16:57 PM

Excellent.

Madam Clerk, 

Please add the below items from the Finance Committee to the draft 1/21/25 City
Council Agenda:

11458 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Appointment of the Review
Committee for the Request for Proposals for Grant Writing and Lobbying Services
11459 –A Communication from the Mayor regarding the awarding of a contract for up
to 5- years for Grant Writing Services to Keller Partners Company
11460 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Execution of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the City and the Teamsters, Local 170- Inspectors
Union
11461 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the FY2026 Budget
11462 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Receipt of Prison Mitigation
Funds from the Commonwealth for FY2025
11463 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Snow and Ice Expense
Account as of January 7, 2025.
11464 – An Order Authorizing the Creation of a new Human Resources Manager
Position for the City’s Human Resources Department
11465 – A Measure Accepting a Donation of Land from the Gardner School Committee
for Elm Street Resurfacing and Repaving as part of the Safe Routes to School Project

Additionally, please create an item for: 

A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council — To add a Committee on
Economic and Community Development to Rule 13 as well as the amend the order of
business in Rule 15.

Thank you,
George

From: Alek Dernalowicz <adernalowicz@gardner-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 8:13 PM
To: George Tyros <gtyros@gardner-ma.gov>; Titi Siriphan <tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov>
Subject: Re: Committee - January 15, 2025 Recap
 
I confirm the creation of this item and placement on the 1/21/25 Council Agenda.

--

11469

mailto:gtyros@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:adernalowicz@gardner-ma.gov
mailto:tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov


Aleksander H. Dernalowicz, Esq.
Ward 5 City Councillor
(978) 632-0243

From: George Tyros <gtyros@gardner-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 8:11 PM
To: Alek Dernalowicz <adernalowicz@gardner-ma.gov>; Titi Siriphan <tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov>
Subject: Re: Committee - January 15, 2025 Recap

Chair Dernalowicz, 

Received. Thank you for the thorough report and your patience as we work through the
new procedure.

To confirm, in accordance with Rule 14 of the City Council that states, in part, "An item
may not appear on the Council Calendar without first being referred to a Committee
unless such request is made in writing to the Clerk, and the Clerk attains the assent of
the Council President and the Chair of the Committee to which the matter would have
otherwise been referred." You are requesting and approve as Chair of Finance for an
item to be created and placed on the 1/21/25 City Council agenda: 

A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council — To add a Committee on
Economic and Community Development to Rule 13 as well as the amend the order of
business in Rule 15.

If confirmed, I as Council President approve for an item to be created and placed on the
1/21/25 Council agenda.

-George

From: Alek Dernalowicz <adernalowicz@gardner-ma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 7:49 PM
To: George Tyros <gtyros@gardner-ma.gov>; Titi Siriphan <tsiriphan@gardner-ma.gov>
Subject: Committee - January 15, 2025 Recap

Mr. President & Madam Clerk,

Below is a recap of the the actions taken at the January 15, 2025 Finance Committee Meeting. 
They are organized into sections based on the outcome at the meeting.

Assigned/Referred Items - To Place On The Full Council Calendar:

11458 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Appointment of the Review
Committee for the Request for Proposals for Grant Writing and Lobbying Services
11459 –A Communication from the Mayor regarding the awarding of a contract for up

11469



to 5- years for Grant Writing Services to Keller Partners Company
11460 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Execution of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement between the City and the Teamsters, Local 170- Inspectors
Union
11461 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the FY2026 Budget
11462 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Receipt of Prison Mitigation
Funds from the Commonwealth for FY2025
11463 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Snow and Ice Expense
Account as of January 7, 2025.
11464 – An Order Authorizing the Creation of a new Human Resources Manager
Position for the City’s Human Resources Department
11465 – A Measure Accepting a Donation of Land from the Gardner School Committee
for Elm Street Resurfacing and Repaving as part of the Safe Routes to School Project

New Items Originating in Committee - To Place On The Full Council Calendar:

A Proposal Relative to the Rules of the City Council — To add a Committee on
Economic and Community Development to Rule 13 as well as the amend the order of
business in Rule 15.

Note:  This proposal was made via motion during discussion and related to Item
#11454 – Report on the Investigation of the Maki Park Project.  This will require
a new item number with the City Council.

Assigned/Referred Items - To Remain With The Finance Committee:

11457 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner to have the
Community Development Block Grant Steering Committee Meet Monthly
11454 – Report on the Investigation of the Maki Park Project

I hope this will allow you to easily create the City Council Calendar when dealing with the
items before this Committee.  I look forward to your input as we work to streamline this new
procedure.

Best regards,

--
Aleksander H. Dernalowicz, Esq.
Ward 5 City Councillor
(978) 632-0243

11469



 

CITY OF GARDNER 
 

FIRE  DEPARTMENT 
70 CITY HALL AVENUE 

GARDNER, MA  01440-2671 
 
OFFICE OF FIRE CHIEF                                           (978) 632-1616 Ext. 5  
GREGORY F. LAGOY                                         FAX (978) 630-4028 
 
 
 
 
January 15, 2025 
 
 
Mayor Michael Nicholson 
95 Pleasant Street 
Gardner, MA  01440 
 
RE:  Fire Department Appointments 
 
Dear Mayor Nicholson, 
 
I am writing to update you on the recent appointments of new Firefighters to the Gardner Fire 
Department.  They are Firefighters James Angelopoulos, John Hulette, and Matthew Addonizio.  
All three have recently graduated from the 10-week Recruit Training Program at the 
Massachusetts Firefighting Academy.  They have also completed in-house training and are now 
assigned to Groups as part of the Firefighting Force.   
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Gregory F. Lagoy 
Fire Chief 

11470



Effective January 21, 2025 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Worcester County  City of Gardner 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT 
 

                        
I appoint   James Angelopoulos , to the position of Firefighter, of the Gardner Fire Department        

and I certify that in my opinion he is a person specially fitted by education, training, or experience 

to perform the duties of said office and that I make the appointment solely in the interests of the City. 

 

        __ ______Fire Chief 

        Gregory F. Lagoy 

 
Confirmed by City Council:   Not Required   
      
                      __________________________City Clerk                

    Titi Siriphan 

 Expires:  Permanent.       
                 
 Worcester, ss., January 21, 2025 
 
     Then personally appeared the above named __ James Angelopoulos      and made oath that he would 

bear true faith and allegiance to the United States of America and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

and would support the Constitution and laws thereof. 

 
   Before me, 
 
     ____________________________City Clerk 
      
 
 
Chapter 303 Acts of 1975 
and  
Chapter 409 Acts of 1983 
                                                     Received _________________________ 

11470



Effective January 21, 2025 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Worcester County  City of Gardner 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT 
 

                        
I appoint      John Hulette    , to the position of Firefighter, of the Gardner Fire Department        

and I certify that in my opinion he is a person specially fitted by education, training, or experience 

to perform the duties of said office and that I make the appointment solely in the interests of the City. 

 

        __ ______Fire Chief 

        Gregory F. Lagoy 

 
Confirmed by City Council:   Not Required   
      
                      __________________________City Clerk                

    Titi Siriphan 

 Expires:  Permanent.       
                 
 Worcester, ss., January 21, 2025 
 
     Then personally appeared the above named _ _ John Hulette       and made oath that he would bear 

true faith and allegiance to the United States of America and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and 

would support the Constitution and laws thereof. 

 
   Before me, 
 
     ____________________________City Clerk 
      
 
 
Chapter 303 Acts of 1975 
and  
Chapter 409 Acts of 1983 
                                                     Received _________________________ 

11470



Effective January 21, 2025 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Worcester County City of Gardner 

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT 

I appoint   Matthew Addonizio , to the position of Firefighter, of the Gardner Fire Department       

and I certify that in my opinion he is a person specially fitted by education, training, or experience 

to perform the duties of said office and that I make the appointment solely in the interests of the City. 

__ ______Fire Chief 

Gregory F. Lagoy 

Confirmed by City Council:   Not Required 

__________________________City Clerk 

Titi Siriphan 

 Expires:  Permanent.       

 Worcester, ss., January 21, 2025 

     Then personally appeared the above named __ Matthew Addonizio      and made oath that he would 

bear true faith and allegiance to the United States of America and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

and would support the Constitution and laws thereof. 

Before me, 

 ____________________________City Clerk 

Chapter 303 Acts of 1975 
and  
Chapter 409 Acts of 1983 

Received _________________________ 

11470



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

December 16, 2024 

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Appointment of the Review Committee 

for the Request for Proposals for Grant Writing and Lobbying Services 

Dear Madam President and Councilors,  

As I have done in the past, I am writing to notify you of the review committee that I have 

appointed for the proposals received for the City’s Grant Writing and Lobbying Services 

contract.  

Councilor Brad Heglin – As I have done in the past, I have included a member of the City 

Council on the committee. Having proposed several resolutions this past year relating to projects 

that could rely on grant funding, I thought him to have an interesting view point on how the work 

of this contractor may relate to the City’s long term vision and goals.  

Ayn Yeagle, Executive Director of Growing Places, LLC. – Director Yeagle has an extensive 

background in grant writing and administration through her current work as the CEO of Growing 

Places, and in her previous positions in the North Central Mass. area. Just in her work at the 

Waterford Community Center, she has brough in several hundred thousands of dollars into the 

project in grant applications she has written and overseen.  

Dr. Stephanie Marchetti, Executive Director of Montachusett Veterans Outreach Center – Dr. 

Marchetti also has a very strong background in grant writing and administration. As the current 

Director of MVOC and in her previous roles in higher education administration (which she also 

has her doctorate in), Dr. Marchetti has first hand knowledge of what this type of relationship 

should look like and what benefits it brings to the community.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11458



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 10, 2025 

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor regarding the awarding of a contract for up to 5-years for 

Grant Writing Services to Keller Partners Company 

Dear Madam President and Councilors,  

At the unanimous recommendation of the review committee, I have directed the City’s 

Purchasing Department to award the City’s contract for grant writing and lobbying services to 

Keller Partners Company of Washington, DC.  

The City received a total of seven (7) proposals from various companies. The full package of all 

proposals received were reviewed by the review committee of Councilor Brad Heglin, Ayn 

Yeagle- Executive Director of Growing Places, and Dr. Stephanie Marchetti- Executive Director 

of the Montachusett Veterans Outreach Center.  

This contract is a contract for up to five (5) years, as approved by the City Council at the meeting 

of October 21, 2024.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11459



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

December 19, 2024 

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Execution of the Collective Bargaining 

Agreement between the City and the Teamsters, Local 170- Inspectors Union  

Dear Madam President and Councilors,  

On December 18th, 2024, the City of Gardner and the Teamsters Local 170 executed the 

inaugural collective bargaining agreement for inspectional services.  

This union contract covers all non-department head inspectors in the City’s building and health 

departments. (Assistant Director of Public Health, Food Inspector, Local Building Inspector (2), 

Electrical Inspector, Plumbing and Gas Inspector) 

A copy of the fully executed contract is attached here for your information. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

CC: 

Finance Committee  

Public Safety Committee 

11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



11460



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 11, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the FY2026 Budget 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,   

I am writing to provide you an update regarding the upcoming budget cycle. 

On November 18, 2024, the Mayors Office issued its budget directives to all department heads 

within the City. Budget requests are due to my office from each department by Friday, January 

31st. This deadline has been set for both the budget request and the written narrative, as was done 

last year.   

Additionally, while the school department salary study is still being undertaken, I have assigned 

an internal working group through the budgetary process to review the results of the non-school 

department salaries to provide a plan for this upcoming budget cycle.  

As the process moves forward, I will be sure to provide periodic updates to the Council. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11461



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 7, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Receipt of Prison Mitigation Funds from 

the Commonwealth for FY2025 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

When included in the Commonwealth’s budget, the City receives payments from the Office of 

the State Treasurer/Receiver General to offset the costs incurred by the City for being the host 

community for a state prison facility.  

The funding was included again in the Commonwealth’s FY2025 budget and Gardner has 

received $149,502.32 from this program. This funding falls to the General Fund, as required by 

the General Laws of the Commonwealth as revenue to help fund budgetary operations and 

expenditures already approved by the City Council.  

I would like to thank our state legislative delegation for their diligent work in ensuring that this 

funding was included in the state’s budget.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11462



11462



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 7, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Snow and Ice Expense Account as of 

January 7, 2025 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

As you may remember, the City budgets $300,000 per fiscal year in snow and ice removal. This 

funding is used to cover the salaries of those plowing, the purchase of salt, maintenance on 

plows, and all other expenses associated with the removal of snow and salting the roads.  

Per the General Laws of the Commonwealth, and the guidance by the Commonwealth’s 

Department of Revenues, municipalities usually budget low in this line item so as to not tie up 

funding in an account when there is so much uncertainty every year on the need for these funds 

given what may fall out of a sky in a given year. This is also one of the few accounts that the 

General Laws allows for deficit spending to be amortized over a period of up to five (5) years 

for, given this uncertainty as well.  

Since we have traditionally covered any overages in this account from free cash appropriations 

after the winter season, out of the spirit of transparency and collaboration, I will be providing the 

City Council with monthly updates on the status of funding in this account so that when the 

appropriation arises, there are no surprises.  

So far this winter season, the majority of costs have been incurred from sending crews out to salt 

the roads during ice events.  

As of the date of this letter, there is currently $95,707.16 remaining in the account. I anticipate 

the account to go into the yearly anticipated deficit by the end of this month.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11463



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 7, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: An Order Authorizing the Creation of a new Human Resources Manager Position for the 

City’s Human Resources Department 

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

When the FY2025 budget was adopted, it included two clerical positions in the City’s Human 

Resources Department. A full-time financial administrator and an administrative coordinator who 

was split 50% human resources and 50% golf.  

At the recommendation of Director Morse, pursuant to section 10 of the City Charter, I hereby 

request that these two (2) positions be consolidated into a single position to be titled Human 

Resources Manager, to be able to take on more duties than simple clerical work for the 

department, but assist in on-boarding of employees and overseeing the various policies 

associated with the department.  

No additional appropriation is needed to make this change in structure. Additionally, the Golf 

Department will also maintain their part-time clerical position to oversee their billing and 

financial reporting, as that is paid for separately out of the enterprise account. This change only 

impacts the position and a half that are funded from the General Fund.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11464



AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A NEW HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER 
POSITION FOR THE CITY’S HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

ORDERED:  That the Mayor and Human Resources Director are hereby authorized to 
create a new position in the City’s Human Resources Department to be 
titled, “Human Resources Manager,” and that all other positions in the 
Human Resources Department be discontinued following all required 
ordinance amendments in conjunction with this change.   

11464



11464



11464



11464



11464



11464



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

January 8, 2025 

Hon. George C. Tyros, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: A Measure Accepting a Donation of Land from the Gardner School Committee for Elm 

Street Resurfacing and Repaving as part of the Safe Routes to School Project  

Dear Mr. President and Councilors,  

At their meeting of January 7th, 2025, the Gardner School Committee voted to donate a portion 

of the land that they control to the City for the purpose of performing the work required for the 

Safe Routes to School project.  

This project includes the resurfacing and repaving of portions of Elm Street with areas of 

widening and adding additional amenities from the area of Temple Street to Edgell Street. 

In order for the process to continue, the City Council must vote to accept this donation and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the document as both the Chair of the School Committee and Mayor 

of the City.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

11465



11465



11465



ELM   STREET

6'
±

34'±

37'±

37'±
6'

±

C
R

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T

6'
± 54'±

82'±

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-2

76 CROSS STREET - GARDNER

N 11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1858 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DRISS MAECHAOUI DEED BOOK/PAGE 58246/101  76 CROSS STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MASONRY WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' VF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' VF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' VF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



46'±6'
±

51'±34'±

37'±

37'±

132'±

7'
±

SW STA 3+69

ELM   STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-3

129 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SIMON C. STEELY JR DEED BOOK/PAGE 22113/66 129 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



ELM STREET

15'±

91'±

41'±

2'
±

45'±

7'
±

7'
±

13
'±

10
'±

6'
±24

'±
4'

±

ELM STREET
ELM STREETCITY OF GARDNER

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-4

186 ELM STREET - GARDNER

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GENBAR REALTY TRUST DEED BOOK/PAGE 47078/385 186 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-46 AREA=149,904± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



117'±

46'±

120'±

PROP.
DRAINAGE

SYSTEM (TYP.)
7'

±

13
'±

93'±

67'±
37'± 8'

±

SW STA 3+69

ELM   STREET

ELM   STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-5

137 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ALBERT L. MAXIM,   BARBARA A. MAXIM,  KEVIN D. SABOURIN, DIANE L. SABOURIN DEED BOOK/PAGE 8022/5 DEED BOOK/PAGE 68839/224 137 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP  ID R22-3-4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CALVIN D. BROOKS DEED BOOK/PAGE 44752/284 147 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



6'
±117'±

120'±

ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

13
'±

5'
±

6'
±

8'
±

LIMIT OF HMA DRIVEWAY
& CC SW AT DW STA 5+46

ELM   STREET

ELM   STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-6

147 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ALBERT L. MAXIM,   BARBARA A. MAXIM,  KEVIN D. SABOURIN, DIANE L. SABOURIN DEED BOOK/PAGE 8022/5 DEED BOOK/PAGE 68839/224 137 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP  ID R22-3-4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CALVIN D. BROOKS DEED BOOK/PAGE 44752/284 147 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM & PAULINE LAMPA DEED BOOK/PAGE 59141/19 153 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-2 AREA=19,603± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



ELM STREET

6'
±

5'
±

6'
±

58'±

6'
±

ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

13
'±

29'±

6'
±

65'±

3'
±

5'
±

6'
±

LIMIT OF HMA DRIVEWAY
& CC SW AT DW STA 5+46

ELM   STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-7 & PUE-8

153 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CALVIN D. BROOKS DEED BOOK/PAGE 44752/284 147 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM & PAULINE LAMPA DEED BOOK/PAGE 59141/19 153 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-2 AREA=19,603± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ANDREA G. CAMAS &  JEAN C. SANTIAGO DEED BOOK/PAGE 51046/143 159 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-51 AREA=20,460± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



ELM STREET

57'±

57'±38'±

6'
±

5'
±

6'
± 73'±

13
'±

29'±

6'
±

12
'±

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM
PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND PROFILE OF ELM
STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER
COUNTY, PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. TAP-003S(670)X"
PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND
TIGHE & BOND ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH
REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-8 & PUE-9

159 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM & PAULINE LAMPA DEED BOOK/PAGE 59141/19 153 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-2 AREA=19,603± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ANDREA G. CAMAS &  JEAN C. SANTIAGO DEED BOOK/PAGE 51046/143 159 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-51 AREA=20,460± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM E. WHEELER DEED BOOK/PAGE 56605/215 163 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAV DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



57'±

57'±

10
'±

38'±

10
'±

73'±

10
'±

29'±

12
'±

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-9

163 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ANDREA G. CAMAS &  JEAN C. SANTIAGO DEED BOOK/PAGE 51046/143 159 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-51 AREA=20,460± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM E. WHEELER DEED BOOK/PAGE 56605/215 163 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ELIZABETH CRAFT &  BENJAMIN LYON  DEED BOOK/PAGE 60205/378 177 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAV DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



13
'±

132'±

132'±10
'±

4'
±

PROP.
PUSH
BRACE

ELM STREET

B
O

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-10

177 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1895 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F WILLIAM E. WHEELER DEED BOOK/PAGE 56605/215 163 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F ELIZABETH CRAFT &  BENJAMIN LYON  DEED BOOK/PAGE 60205/378 177 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



B
O

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T

ELM STREET

6'
±

75'±

15
'±

2'
±

29
'±

68'± 6'
±

R&R
UP

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-11

61 BOND STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1895 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SHAYLA M. BOYCE DEED BOOK/PAGE 62970/191 61 BOND STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



ELM STREET

29'±

7'
±

3'
±

134'±

174'±

8'
±

4'
±

40
'±

36
'±

11
'±

2'
±

ELM STREET ELM STREETCITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-12 & PUE-6

186 ELM STREET - GARDNER

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GENBAR REALTY TRUST DEED BOOK/PAGE 47078/385 186 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-46 AREA=149,904± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



D

8'
± 5'

±

39'±

4'
±

26'±
44'± 23'±

26
'±

40
'±

36
'±

11
'±

2'
±

6'
±

ELM STREET
ELM STREETCITY OF GARDNER

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-13

204  ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES R. & MAUREEN A. GALLANT DEED BOOK/PAGE 10788/314 210 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CHRISTINE CARTER DEED BOOK/PAGE 56140/49 204 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-47

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GENBAR REALTY TRUST DEED BOOK/PAGE 47078/385 186 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-46 AREA=149,904± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



D

5'
±

23'±

6'
±97'±

74'±

6'
±

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-14

210  ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NORTH SHORE RECEIVERSHIP & DEVELOPMENT LLC DEED BOOK/PAGE 58500/112 209 LAWRENCE STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JAMES R. & MAUREEN A. GALLANT DEED BOOK/PAGE 10788/314 210 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CHRISTINE CARTER DEED BOOK/PAGE 56140/49 204 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLE EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



LAW
RENCE STREET

6'
±

143'±

125'±

2'
±

105'±

17'±

97'±

ELM STREET
CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS
ENTITLED "PLAN AND PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE
CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID
PROJECT NO. TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG
ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND ENGINEERING,
PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-15

209 LAWRENCE STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F NORTH SHORE RECEIVERSHIP & DEVELOPMENT LLC DEED BOOK/PAGE 58500/112 209 LAWRENCE STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-49

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



ELM STREET

6'
±75'±

75'±

6'
± 6'

±

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-16

191 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TERRY N. MAGANDA &  CYNTHIA SIDI VUKO KAFWIHI DEED BOOK/PAGE 67506/355 191 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KINGSLEY D. & BEVERLY A. LOCKE DEED BOOK/PAGE 6892/30 197 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-5 AREA=7,172± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



174'±

7'
±

71'±

76'±

6'
±

9'
±

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-17 & PUE-1

197 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TERRY N. MAGANDA &  CYNTHIA SIDI VUKO KAFWIHI DEED BOOK/PAGE 67506/355 191 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KINGSLEY D. & BEVERLY A. LOCKE DEED BOOK/PAGE 6892/30 197 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-5 AREA=7,172± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARGARET C. SHEPARDSON-LEGERE  & JAMES T. LEGERE DEED BOOK/PAGE 15227/219 203 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-4 AREA=6,853± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



26'±
44'±

2'
±

77'±
77'±

7'
±

2'
±

11
'±

6'
±

ELM STREET ELM STREET
ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-18, PUE-2 & SW-4
197 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARGARET C. SHEPARDSON-LEGERE  & JAMES T. LEGERE DEED BOOK/PAGE 15227/219 203 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-4 AREA=6,853± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DIANNE M. LEBLANC, CHARLOTTE M. JOHNSON & CELESTE J. LEBLANC  DEED BOOK/PAGE 25461/342 209 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-3 AREA=5,446± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLE EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



D

58'±

26'±

4'
± 27'±

2'
±

2'
±

97'±

74'±

6'
±

ELM STREET
ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-19 & PUE-3

209  ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KAREN M. JOSEPH DEED BOOK/PAGE 64974/180 215 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-50 AREA=6,720± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MARGARET C. SHEPARDSON-LEGERE  & JAMES T. LEGERE DEED BOOK/PAGE 15227/219 203 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-4 AREA=6,853± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DIANNE M. LEBLANC, CHARLOTTE M. JOHNSON & CELESTE J. LEBLANC  DEED BOOK/PAGE 25461/342 209 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-3 AREA=5,446± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLE EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLE EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



6'
±

143'±

105'±

45'±

58'±
6'

±

97'±

6'
±

ELM STREET
ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-20

215  ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F KAREN M. JOSEPH DEED BOOK/PAGE 64974/180 215 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-50 AREA=6,720± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F DIANNE M. LEBLANC, CHARLOTTE M. JOHNSON & CELESTE J. LEBLANC  DEED BOOK/PAGE 25461/342 209 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-8-3 AREA=5,446± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COBBLE EDGING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



TE
M

PL
E 

ST
R

EE
T

143'±

125'±

2'
±

5'
±

82'±

20'±

2'
±

45'±

17'±

62'±

6'
±

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-21

28-30 TEMPLE STREET - GARDNER

N 11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPLE STREET SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F B&B REALTY TRUST DEED BOOK/PAGE 56816/188 24 TEMPLE STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-13-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F JEFFREY A. LANDRY JR DEED BOOK/PAGE 51943/338 28-30 TEMPLE STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-13-38

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 STORY WOOD BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



C
R

O
SS

 S
TR

EE
T

RET.

89'±

55'±

6'
± 54'±

118'±

73'±

82'±

20
'±

4'
±

93'±

6'
±

6'
±

77'±

PROP. UP
PROP. 8' GUY

LIMIT OF CEM. CONC.
SW STA 3+69

ELM   STREET

N

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-1

160 ELM STREET - GARDNER

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1930 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CITY OF GARDNER - SCHOOL DEPARTMENT DEED BOOK/PAGE 1550/431  160 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-26 AREA=492,391± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MASONRY WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MASONRY WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



33'±

5'
±

2'
±

RET.

120'±

326'±

8'
±

37'±

ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINE

RET.

PROP.
DRAINAGE

SYSTEM (TYP.)
PROP. DRAINAGE
SYSTEM (TYP.)

26
'±

13
'±2'
± 57'±5'

± 84'±
89'±

73'±

6'
±

20
'±

4'
±

93'±

6'
±

6'
±

77'± 6'
±

6'
±

154'±34'±
87'±24'±

27'±

6'
±

6'
±

6'
±9'
±

PROP. UP
PROP. 8' GUY

LIMIT OF CEM. CONC.
SW STA 3+69

LIMIT OF HMA DRIVEWAY
& CC SW AT DW STA 5+46

28'±

ELM   STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

N

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-22,  PUE-7 & SW-1
160 ELM STREET - GARDNER

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CITY OF GARDNER - SCHOOL DEPARTMENT DEED BOOK/PAGE 1550/431  160 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-26 AREA=492,391± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MASONRY WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



58'±

120'±

326'±

8'
±

ELM STREET SURVEY BASELINEPROP. DRAINAGE
SYSTEM (TYP.)

6'
±

29
'±

10
'±

26
'±

48'±

11
'±

215'±

13
'±2'
± 57'±

84'±

84'±

3'
±

6'
±

66'±

87'±24'±
6'

±
6'

±

6'
±9'
±

LIMIT OF HMA DRIVEWAY
& CC SW AT DW STA 5+46 ELM STREET

N

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL TE-23 & SW-2

160 ELM STREET - GARDNER

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1891 CITY LAYOUT SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F CITY OF GARDNER - SCHOOL DEPARTMENT DEED BOOK/PAGE 1550/431  160 ELM STREET ASSESSORS MAP ID R22-3-26 AREA=492,391± S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE/PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024



3'
±

15'±

41'±

2'
±

132'±

57'±

10
'±

13
'±

10
'±

24
'±

10
'±

4'
±

11
'±

84'±
66'±

29'±

ELM STREET

ELM STREET

CITY OF GARDNER
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING
95 PLEASANT STREET
GARDNER, MA

NOTE:
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON TAKEN FROM PLANS ENTITLED "PLAN AND
PROFILE OF ELM STREET IN THE CITY OF GARDNER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY PLANS FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.
TAP-003S(670)X" PREPARED BY GCG ASSOCIATES, INC. AND TIGHE & BOND
ENGINEERING, PS&E DESIGN WITH REVISION DATE 04-05-2024.

PROPERTY EASEMENT SKETCH
PARCEL SW-3

160 ELM STREET - GARDNER

N

11465

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAV DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT OVER CONC CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT DRIVE/PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20%%P'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:  MAY, 2024


	11-18-2024 Informal Meeting Minutes.pdf
	City Council Rules Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Proposed City Council Rule Changes
	Slide 2: Overview
	Slide 3: Council Presidency Changes
	Slide 4: Increased Transparency on Voting
	Slide 5: Increased Transparency on the Agenda
	Slide 6: Increased Transparency on Amendments
	Slide 7: Increased Transparency on Council Rules
	Slide 8: Current Rules Proposed to be Removed
	Slide 9: Current Rules Proposed to be Removed
	Slide 10: Other Minor Changes


	11470 - Appointment Letter Angelopoulos.Hulette.Addonizio.pdf
	CITY OF GARDNER

	11465 - Jan 8- Elm Street Land Donation from School Committee.pdf
	UPDATED An Order Accepting the donation of land and easements from the Gardner School Committee for the Safe Routes to School Initiative.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Parcel Plans-TE-2
	Parcel Plans-TE-3
	Parcel Plans-TE-4
	Parcel Plans-TE-5
	Parcel Plans-TE-6
	Parcel Plans-TE-7_PUE-8
	Parcel Plans-TE-8_PUE-9
	Parcel Plans-TE-9
	Parcel Plans-TE-10
	Parcel Plans-TE-11
	Parcel Plans-TE-12 & PUE-6
	Parcel Plans-TE-13
	Parcel Plans-TE-14
	Parcel Plans-TE-15
	Parcel Plans-TE-16
	Parcel Plans-TE-17_PUE-1
	Parcel Plans-TE-18_PUE-2_SW-4
	Parcel Plans-TE-19_PUE-3
	Parcel Plans-TE-20
	Parcel Plans-TE-21
	Parcel Plans-TE-1
	Parcel Plans-TE-22_SW-1_PUE-7
	Parcel Plans-TE-23_SW-2
	Parcel Plans-SW-3






